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MEMO: 
 
To:  Waiver Stakeholder 
 
From: Jennifer Fox, SDMI Waiver Program Manager  
 
Date: January 15, 2020 
 
Regarding:  SDMI Waiver Informational Invite 
 
 
Greeting in the new year from the staff at DPHHS Addictive and Mental Disorders Division (AMDD). 
Currently, AMDD is in the process of renewing the Montana 1915(c) Waiver for Individuals with Severe 
Disabling Mental Illness (SDMI). As we work through this process, we are considering 
changes/refinements to the following: eligibility requirements; definition of SDMI; increased capacity; 
services changes; and rate changes. 
You have been identified as a member, family member, provider, contractor, case manager, caregiver, or 
interested party for the Montana 1915(c) Waiver for Individuals with Severe Disabling Mental Illness 
(SDMI) services.  Because of your interest in the waiver, we invite you to learn about these 
changes/refinements and share your opinion. Please join us for this conversation on January 31, 2020 
from 1:30-4:00, at the: 

Cogswell Building 
Room 205/207 
1400 East Broadway Street 
Helena, Montana    59601 

For those that cannot attend in person, you may attend by phone using the information below. 
We look forwarding to working with you on this project.  
 
 
Join by phone 
 
406-444-4647,, 303861# (Helena Capitol Campus Region)                          English (United States)  

 

 
Conference ID: 303861 
 
 

 
 


